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PHONE, DAV. (319) 391-5740 /

P.O.BOX 162, WAL COTT, IOWA, R.R.1 52773

February 14, 1983

Mr. David A. Stoklasa, P.E.
Howard R. Green Company

P, O, Box 9009

Cedar Rapdis, Iowa 52409

Dear David:

I am enclosing a copy of the pumping test and a copy of
the water analysis.

There is 51.125 feet of 16" casing and 788.6 ft. of 8"
casing. We used 750 sacks of cement. I feel the cement
job went smoothly or I would have redone it.

I wogld appred%ate it if you would let me know when the
testing operation would take place and any other operations
to be done.

Very truly yours,

WINSLOW/;Z}LQ;NG co.
Ed F. Winslow, President
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